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September 10, 2020

Melissa Leslie, LMHC

Regional Substance Abuse & Mental Health Director

Florida Department of Children and Families, SunCoast Region
9393 N. Florida Ave, Tampa, FI 33612

Re: Hendry County Baker Act and Marchman Act Transportation Plan Renewal

Dear Ms. Leslie,

We are requesting an extension for the renewal of the Hendry County Transportation Plan.

Due to the unexpected factors related to the COVID-19 pandemic, Hendry County has experienced
delays in the process to update the Transportation Plan. Hendry County Board of County

Commissioner was unable to convene within the time constraints of the plan renewal deadline.
Hendry County will present the renewal to the Board in November 2020.

If you have questions or comments, please contact me at (863)-675-5220

Respectfully,
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npifer Davis

Hendry County Administrator

Emma Byrd Darrell Harris Mitchell Wills Michael Swindle Karson Turner
District | District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



